






















































































































































































































































































Fiscal Year: 2019

ndor: 306 )
JTS MODULAR, INC.
P.O. BOX-
BAKLERSF , CA. 93384-1765
(661) 835-9270

B: ersfield City School District
- Purchasc Requisition: R19007377

Requested By:
Requested For:
Deliver Site:
Contract No:

25-Oct-2018 9:41 am

Amy Lapp
MLK 19100.02-10
Building Operations

Date Needed: 10/11/2018
rc | G
Line Account Number Percent Amount PreEncumbrance
1 620598 35-7710-0-9200-8500-62  -010-00 100.00% 15,000.00 $C )
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1 1 History

{ me

From

to Tea ant ¢ S¢

to Dept - Maintenance Servi

to Purchasing riment

n Doc ot r Pur

18

New Purchasc  cq
Team - Maintenancee Services
Dept - Maintenance Services

Purchasing Department

To Pre-Encu  User Name Date/Time

New Purchase Req No Lapp,Amy September 11, 2018 2:40 pm
Team - intenance Services No Lapp,Amy September 11,2018 2:52 pm
Dept - Maintenance Services Yes La Amy September 28, 2018 5:04 pm
Purchasing Department Yes Rodriguez,Marcos October 1,2018 1:36 pm
New Purchasc  :q No Spain,Amy O ber25,2018 9:04 am
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Amx Seain -

From: Lindy N |

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Amy Spain; Amy Lapp

Subject: RE: FUND 35 SITE 009 MLK NEW SCHOOL
Hello,

The expenditure transfer and budget revision complete for Account # 35-7710-0-9200-8500-6200-(from 010 to 009)
comg I. The JTS Modular PO 19006317 can be reopened and use budget # 35-. . _0-0-9200-8500-6200-009-00.

Amy Lapp: 1 down 6 more to go. | will keep you updated when the transfer are beii  made.

Thanks everyone.


















Amv €

n | | | | - | | | |
From: DavidV t

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Amy Spain

Cc: Kristabel Garcia Diaz

Subject: Revise PO

Amy,

When you have a minute, can you revise PO 19006317, and reduce it by $5,000,000 to $5,185,000. We wil send the

revised PO to the contractor, . .., just keep it internal. Kristabel, a new requisition and PO will need to be created next
fiscal year for $5,000,000 and a new PO sent to the vendor/JTS so they can reference progress billings to the new
PO. Thank you.

David West

Director, Purchasing
Bakersfield City School District
661-631-4712



